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Who’s who
AGRIBUSINESS/
MANUFACTURING
BOC Gases
+675 472 2377
www.boc-gases.com

Mainland Holdings
+675 472 3499

New Britain Palm Oil
+675 985 2177
www.nbpol.com.pg

Nestlé PNG
+675 472 6261
www.nestle.com

Orica PNG/Dulux PNG
+675 472 3633

Pacific Spices
+675 983 7703
www.pacificspices.com.pg

Ramu Agro-Industries
+675 474 3299

SP Brewery
+675 302 8255
www.sp.com.pg

Trukai Industries Ltd
+675 472 2466
www.trukai.com.pg

WR Carpenter Group 
+675 302 4200
www.carpenters.com.pg

BANKING, FINANCE 
& INSURANCE
ANZ
+675 322 3333
www.anz.com/png

Bank of Papua New Guinea
+675 322 7200
www.bankpng.gov.pg

Bank of South Pacific Limited
+675 321 1999
www.bsp.com.pg

BSP Capital Limited
+675 321 4333
www.bspcapital.com.pg

Kina Group of Companies
+675 308 3888
www.kina.com.pg

Nambawan Super Ltd
+675 309 5200
www.nambawansuper.com.pg

National Superannuation Fund 
Limited (NASFUND)
+675 324 1819
www.nasfund.com.pg

Pacific Capital
+675 321 7277
PNG’s only merchant bank

Pacific MMI
+675 321 4077
www.pacificmmi.com

Port Moresby Stock Exchange 
Limited
+675 320 1980
www.pomsox.com.pg

QBE
+675 321 2144
www.qbe.com

South Pacific Insurance Advisors 
Ltd (SPIA)
+675 321 6222

Westpac Bank PNG Limited
+675 322 0870
www.westpac.com.pg

BUSINESS & 
GOVERNMENT 
ORGANISATIONS
Australian Trade Commission 
(Austrade)
+675 325 9150
www.austrade.gov.au

Australia-Papua New Guinea 
Business Council
+61 7 3348 5142
yourn@apngbc.org.au
www.apngbc.org.au

Business Council of PNG
+675 320 0700
executive@bcpng.org.pg
www.bcpng.org.pg

Independent Public Business 
Corporation
+675 321 2977

Institute of National Affairs
+675 321 1045
www.inapng.com
Industry-funded think-tank.

Investment Promotion Authority 
(IPA)
+675 321 7311
www.ipa.gov.pg

Lae Chamber of Commerce & 
Industry
+675 472 2340
lcci@global.net.pg

Manufacturers Council 
of PNG
+675 321 7143

Ministry of Commerce 
& Industry
+675 327 7350
www.dci.gov.pg

New Zealand Pacific Business 
Council
www.nzpbc.co.nz

Pacific Islands Trade & 
Investment Commission (PITIC)
Sydney: +61 2 9290 2133
www.pitic.org.au

Auckland: +64 9 302 0465
www.pitic.org.nz

Beijing: +86 10 6532 6622
www.pifto.org.cn

Tokyo (Pacific Islands Centre):
+81 3 3268 8419
www.pic.or.jp

Papua New Guinea Business 
Coalition Against HIV & AIDS 
(BAHA)
+675 325 9228
www.baha.com.pg

PNG Chamber of Commerce
+675 320 1988
mjmca@global.net.pg

PNG Sustainable Development 
Program Ltd
+675 320 3844
www.pngsdp.com

Port Moresby Chamber 
of Commerce & Industry 
(POMCCI)
+675 321 3077
pomcci@global.net.pg
www.pomcci.org.pg

BUSINESS 
SERVICES
Cadden Crowe
+61 7 3003 0466
www.caddencrowe.com.au

Daltron
+675 302 2200
www.daltron.com.pg

Deloitte
+675 308 7000
www.deloitte.com.pg

Peter Lowing Lawyers/Pacific 
Legal Network
+675 320 3333
www.pln.com.au

PricewaterhouseCoopers
+675 321 1500
www.pwc.com/pg

PVM Advertising
+675 325 7419
www.pvm.com.pg

CONSTRUCTION & 
ENGINEERING
Constantinou Group PNG
+675 323 2333 (c/o Lamana Hotel)
www.constant.com.pg

Fletcher Morobe Construction 
Ltd
+675 325 3144
www.fletcherconstruction.co.nz

The following directory provides contact details for organisations featured in this edition, plus 
some other key contacts.
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Hornibrook NGI Ltd
+675 472 3599
www.hornibrook.com.pg

Kramer Group
+675 325 6033
www.kramer.com.au

Lae Builders & 
Contractors Ltd
+675 472 4000
www.lbcgroup.com.pg

PNG Taiheiyo Cement Ltd
+675 472 7499
www.pngtaiheiyo.com.pg

FISHERIES
Frabelle
+675 472 7663
www.frabelle.com

RD Tuna Canners Limited
+675 853 3259

FORESTRY
PNG Forest Industries 
Association
+675 325 9458
www.fiapng.com

PNG Forest Products
+675 325 1493

Rimbunan Hijau (R H) Group
+675 325 7677
www.rhpng.com.pg

MINING & 
PETROLEUM
Barrick
+675 322 4800
www.barrick.com

InterOil
+675 321 7040
www.interoil.com

Lihir Gold Limited
+675 321 7711
www.lihir.com.pg

Marengo Mining Ltd
+61 8 9429 0000
www.marengomining.com

Mineral Resources Development 
Company (MRDC)
+675 325 5822
www.mrdc.com.pg

Mineral Resources Authority 
(MRA)
+675 321 3511
www.mra.gov.pg

Nautilus Minerals
+675 308 7091
www.nautilusminerals.com

OilSearch Limited
+675 322 5538
www.oilsearch.com

Ok Tedi
+675 548 3311
ww.oktedi.com

Petromin PNG Holdings Ltd
+675 325 2743

PNG Chamber of Mines and 
Petroleum
+675 321 2988
www.pngchamberminpet.com.pg

PNG LNG project/ExxonMobil
+675 322 2189
www.pnglng.com

RiftOil PLC
+675 689 4155
www.riftoil.com

UMW
+675 325 5766
www.umw.com.pg

TOURISM/
TRANSPORT
Airlines PNG
+675 325 2011
www.apng.com

Air Niugini
www.airniugini.com.pg

Airways Hotel
+675 324 5200
www.airways.com.pg

Steamships Trading Company 
Limited
+675 322 0222
www.steamships.com.pg

Tourist Promotion Authority
+675 320 0211
www.pngtourism.org.pg

Virgin Blue
www.virginblue.com.au

UTILITIES/
COMMUNICATIONS
Civil Aviation Authority 
of PNG
+675 325 4398

Digicel
www.digicelgroup.com

PNG Ports Ltd
+675 321 1400
www.pngports.com.pg

PNG Power
+675 324 3200

PNG Waterboard
+675 323 5700

Telikom PNG
+675 300 4000
www.telikompng.com.pg

USEFUL ONLINE RESOURCES FOR PAPUA NEW GUINEA
www.ipa.gov.au  PNG’s Investment Promotion Authority. The IPA also 
publishes PNG’s Exporter’s Directory.
www.pomcci.org.pg  The PNG Chamber of Commerce and Industry.
Information on networking, PNG business generally, useful links and 
POMCCI’s training workshops.
www.businessadvantagepapuanewguinea.com  Hosts the online 
edition of this publication, plus other business resources for the Asia-
Pacific region.
www.pngindustrynews.net  Online/email news service—subscription 
required for full access. 
PNG Resources (www.energy-pubs.com.au)  Quarterly magazine on 
PNG’s resources sectors. 
www.png-gossip.com  An informal and sometimes irreverent source of 
information and news.

www.pacificbusinessonline.com Regular news service for the South 
Pacific region, including PNG.
www.austrade.gov.au  Of special interest is Austrade’s up-to-date 
country profile of PNG, found by clicking on the ‘Export Markets’ link.
The National (www.thenational.com.pg)
The Post Courier (www.postcourier.com.pg)
PNG’s two daily newspapers.
The Papua New Guinea Chamber of Mines  Produces a number of 
useful publications, including Profile magazine, which coincides with its 
major biennial conference.
Quarterly economic bulletins  ANZ bank (www.anz.com) and 
the central bank of PNG (www.bankpng.gov.pg) both produce the 
informative bulletins, Pacific Quarterly and Quarterly Economic Bulletin 
respectively.
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